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Tebruary 3, 1942

Bra&ls Linnell, Bulty & Brown
192 4 éle £¢rest
Portlang, lladne

Attention of V. Bs Nulty, Dsyuire
Gentlenens.

I have informed the Treas:rer of Ftate £nd the
Doputy Treasurer of Otate of our convorsation of last Saturday
in roegerd to voecatlonal funds in tho Canal Rotionsl Zenk, and
have toduy uiscussed tha wrocecure nith », Lowmsa the ﬂvyuty
Treasurer of Dtate..

‘ 4 makas the Treasurer of Htate the

custadian, but 2 b Sec, 16 provides as followss

o money shall be drawn from the state
treasury except in accordance with eppropristions
duly authorized by law., Ivery disbursement from
the treasury shall bLe upon the authorization of
the atite controller, which suthorization shull
be in the form of & werrsnt, drawn in favor of
the payee, snd said warrunt shall, upon heing
coggters%ﬂyed by tle treasurer of state and
deliivered to the puyes, become a check agﬁinst
a designated bank or trust companyseess?

The procedure set out in tho sbowe cuoted seetion of
the State Code iz ti:o one tat is followed for the withdrswal
from your benk of :ny of the Vocationsl funds. The instruc-
ticens from llr,. Downs under date of Janusry 29th sinply suthorized
a trausfer of = 2 portion of the funds from the segregated account
to the regular account g0 theat the checks signed by the Ltate
controller and the btate Treasurer and addressed to your bank
can be honored. In my opinion the proecedure of 'r, owns Las
correct. There is no aet of authority on the part of 'ir. Downs
as to withdrawal of the funds from the bank. He is simply giving
you information which you <sed 2o that you will be in a position
‘to honor any duly authorized end lawfal checks.



Bradley, Linnell, Rulty & Brown
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I understand that !r. Emith the Treasurer of State
has now written instructions zs teo sald procedure over his own
signature. I believe you will agree, however, after consideration
of Section 16 of the Code, that a letter from Hr, Smith is not
necessary and that if on some future oceasion rou should receive
a similer letter from ir. Dovns you cen have no reason for nct
honoring it.

I an retdrning to you herewith the document that
you sent me, ulich vvas 1ssued out of the office of the Secretary
of Gtate. Pernit me to call your attention to thoe faet that.
tkis is now obsdlete. The procedure set out in the Fifth
parsgraph has been changed and the Deputy Treazurer of State
no longer signs any checks. o

Very truly yours,

Frank I, Cowan
Attorney General

FIC R
Enc.



